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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Lansdown is a large pre-Revolutionary farm estate along the South Branch
of the Raritan River in Hunterdon County.

The house has 3 apparent sections. The main 2 1/2 story unit is probably
3rd quarter 18th century. Constructed of fieldstone, it has a four bay front
facade with side hall. The roof is double-hipped with overhanging cornice.
There are two rounded arch dormers at the front and rear facades. The large
brick chimney is centrally located, a somewhat unusual feature in this region.
The windows are mostly 6/6 sash. The doorway has sidelights and a transom,
characteristic of the Greek Revival period, indicating 3rd quarter 19th century
alterations. Simple brackets under the eaves are also probably of this date.
The interior has a through side hall (34' x 9') with a fairly elegant Victorian
landing stairway set against the exterior (east) wall. West of the hall are
three rooms; a single room (18'6" x 28') at the front and two rooms at the rear
(12' x 13' & 13'6" x 14'). The second floor has the full hall, two major
rooms and several smaller apparently modern convenience rooms. The third floor
presently has 3 bedrooms, bathroom, and storage facilities, but originally was
unfinished.

Added to the east wall, the second unit was provided around 1860 and is a 2
story flat-roofed fieldstone section with raised basement. The unit is about 15
feet at the front and 35 feet on the east (2 bays by 2 bays) with exterior end
wall chimneys., The flat roof has an overhanging cornice and simple brackets.
The windows are all 6/6 sash with the exception of the frame bay window in the
rear. There are two major rooms in each floor of this unit.

Off the east facade is a one story frame two car garage which has a field-
stone foundation. Added in the 1920's the foundation of this addition could be

an original one extensively repointed.

It is difficult to establish firmly whether the main unit of Lansdown is
18th century or extensively rebuilt in the mid-19th century without a very
detailed analysis of the building. As this would include opening up the finished
attic it was not felt practical to demand this of the current owners. The
basement was mostly finished also, but certain small sections were exposed
showing hewn oak beams with mortise and tenon joints. It was not possible to
determine whether the beams were consistent throughout the basement of the main
unit, but the hewn oak beams visible do suggest that at least parts of the 18th

century dwelling is extant.

Plantings and trees surrounding the main house are extensive, making ade-
quate photographs of the building impossible in the growing seasons.

The property is bordered on the east by the Hamden-Clinton Road and the
South Branch of the Raritan River. The southern limit is also defined by the
river. The west boundary is the Lehigh Valley Railroad right-of-way.

About 40% of the nominated property, including the house, is within the
flood hazard limit of the South Branch of the Raritan River as delineated in

1973.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lansdown was the family estate of Charles Stewart, one of Hunterdon County's
most prominent Revolutionary patriots and a member of the Second United States
Continental Congress.

Government/Military

Charles Stewart (1729-1800), born in Gortlea County, Donegal, Ireland, came
to American in 1750 and was generally engaged in agrarian pursuits. Marrying the
daughter of Judge Samuel Johnston, Stewart's father-in-law deeded part of his
plantation to him around 1763. The main part of the house was probably built at
this time,

During the American Revolution, Stewart was an active participant.

He was Lieutenant Colonel of the Hunterdon County militia in 1771, commis-
sioned Colonel of a battalion of Minutemen on 1776 and appointed Commissary
General of Issues by the Contintental Congress in 1777 and remained as such until
the war had ended. Later Stewart himself became a member of the Continental
Congress (1784-1785),

Stewart died in Flemington in 1800 and is buried in the cemetery of the 01d
Stone Church of Bethlehem Township, Hunterdon County. His tombstone inscription
was written by New Jersey Supreme Court Justice Isaac Smith. It reads, in part:
"He was an Early and Decided Friend of the American Revolution and bore the
Important Office of Commissary General of Issues”,

Charles Stewart lived at Lansdown after 1763. While a resident here he
was Commissary General of Issues (1777) and a member of the Continental Congress
(1784-1785). Stewart moved to Flemington in 1796 deeding Lansdown to his
daughter Martha and her husband John Wilson.

The Stewart heirs farmed the property until 1924. John and Martha Wilson
owned the farmstead in the early 19th century. Sometime during the first quarter
of the 19th century John Wilson gave equal shares of Lansdown to each of his six
daughters.

Daughter Sarah and her husband Moses Hoyt, a sea captain, lived at Lansdown
from the second quarter of the 19th century to the 1860's. When Moses died
around 1862 the son, Charles Hoyt, appears to have managed the farm. Charles
Hoyt lived at Lansdown his entire life and farmed the land into the early 20th
century.

Architecture

Lansdown is a representative example of a vernacular 18th century farmstead
in Hunterdon County. Unusual regional features include the double-hipped roof
and the central chimney which give an affectation of the Georgian style.
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